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DATE: September 17, 2015 AGENDA ITEM: E 

TO: BSCC Chair and Members 

FROM: Magi Work, Deputy Director, magi.work@bscc.ca.gov  

SUBJECT: Assembly Bill 900 Phase II (Local Jail Construction Financing Program), 
Request for Approval of Tuolumne County’s Project Scope:  Requesting 
Approval. 

  

 
Summary 

 

This agenda item requests the Board of State and Community Corrections’ (BSCC) approval 
of Tuolumne County’s project scope for the Tuolumne County Adult Detention Facility.   
 
 
Background 

 
At the July 16, 2015 BSCC meeting (attachment E-1), Tuolumne County received a 
conditional partial award of $13,000,000 through the Assembly Bill (AB) 900 Phase II Local 
Jail Construction Financing Program for the construction of 32 beds in a Type II correctional 
facility. 
 
At its August 18, 2015 meeting, the Tuolumne County Board of Supervisors formally 
accepted the BSCC conditional partial award (attachment E-2). Tuolumne County requests 
approval of its project scope for construction of these beds (attachment E-3). 
 
 
Recommendation/Action Needed 

 
1. Staff recommends approval of the Tuolumne County project scope. 

 
 

Attachments 

 
E-1: July 16, 2015 BSCC Board Meeting Agenda A 
E-2: August 18, 2015 Tuolumne County acceptance letter for the partial award. 
E-3: Tuolumne County project scope. 
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